
Department of Public Works
City Hall
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, Wl 53403
262.636.9121 - Public Works
262.636.91 91 - Engineering

August 22,2011

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Ald. Sandy Weidner, Public Works & Services Committee

John Rooney . .'/'
Assistant Cornmissioner of Public Works/Engineering

August 22,2011

Change Order No. 1, Contract 24-1I (KI-024), Spring Street Bridge Restoration
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Attached is Change Order No. l, in the amount of $98,855.40 for the above contract submitted by
Lunda Construction Company.

This change order reflects additional work encountered during construction.

Funding is as follows:

Account No. Description Amount

991.520.5010 Spring Street Bridge Mill/Overlay $98,855.40

The original contract was awarded under Resolution # ll-2589 of June 6,2011 , in the amount
of $97,084.00.

City of Racine, Wisconsin

Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works/ City Engineer

Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
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cc: Joy Hansche
File (24-11)


